SEP 21 1984
Docket No.: 50-382

MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

FROM: James H. Wilson, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: WATERFORD 3 - NUS Corporation

DATE & TIME: Friday, September 21, 1984
9:30 am - 12:00 noon

LOCATION: Room 542-A
Phillin® Building
Bethesua, Maryland
PURPOSE : To discuss NUS's Validation Program for LP&L's responses to
the 23 issues raised in the June 13, 1984 letter from
D. G. Eisenhut to J. M. Cain.
PARTICIPANTS: NRC
D. Crutchfield, L. Lazo, D. Rubinstein
NUS

P. Judd, et al.

" nanep 5,

James H., Wilson, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No, 3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION:

\)431: No(s): 50-382 NRC PARTICIPANTS
NRC PDR
Local PDR DCrutchfield
TIC LLazo
NSIC DRubinstein
PRC System

LB3 Reading

H. Denton/E. Case
D. Eisenhut/F. Miraglia
Novak
Youngblood
Schwencer
Adensam

. Butcher
Crutchfield

. Grimes,
Holahan

Thomas

Lainas

. Varga

Vassalle
Miller

Stolz

Vollmer
Johnston

P. Knight
Bernero
Rubenstein
Houston
Muller

Speis
Schroeder

. Thompson

W. T. Russell
ACRS (16)
Attorney, CELD

E. L. Jordan

N. Grace

F. Ingram, PA
Receptionist (Only if meeting is held in Bethesda)
Projc.t Manager uWilson
J. Lee
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bcc: Applicant & Service List



